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Email S. B. Deepak Kumar
From : Shri Naresh Kumar <csdelhi@nic.in> Sat, Apr 30, 2022 10:21 AM
Subject : Fwd: Pls. Find the PDF attachment 21 attachment

To : SECRETARY POWER <pspower@nic.in>, S. B. Deepak Kumar
<secservices@nic.in>

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: energydept@tn.gov.in
To: "Praful Patel" <lk-admin@nic.in>, "Shri Naresh Kumar” <csdelhi@nic.in>, "Chief
Secretary CS, Puducherry" <cs.pon@nic.in>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 6:20:25 PM
Subject: Pls. Find the PDF attachment

Pls. Find the PDF attachment

— 8532.pdf
994 KB
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Energy (D1) Department,
Secretariat, Chennai-9.

Letter No.8532/D1/2021-7, dated 29.04.2022

From
hiru. Ramesh Chand Meena, LA.S.,

Additional Chief Secretary to Government.

o}
‘:he Chief Secretary of all States.
The Secretary to Government of India,
Ministry of Power, New Delhi.
The Secretary to Government of India,
Ministry of Law and Justice,
New Delhi— 110 001.
All Central Public Sector Undertakings
The Chairman, NTPC , NTPC Bhawan, Core-7,
Scope Complex, Seven Institutional Area,
Kodi Road, New Delhi.
The Chairman/CEOs of DISCOMS of All States.
The Chairman and Managing Director,
power Grid Corporation of India,
B-9, Qutab Institutional Area, Karwaria Sarai,
New Delhi— 110 016.
" The Secretary, Central Electricity Authority,
2" Floor, Sewa Bhawan, R K.Puram,
New Delhi — 110 066.
The Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer,
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission,
3 and 4" Floor, Chandercok Building,
36, Janpath, New Delhi — 110 001.

The Chairman and Managing Director,

Power Finance Corporation,

“Urjanidhi”, 1, Barakhamba Lane,

Connaught Place, New Delhi.

The Chairman and Managing Director,

Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution corporation Ltd.,
No.144, Anna Salai, Chennai-600 002.

The Registrar General, High Court of Madras,
Chennai-600104

(p.t.o.)
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Sir/Madam,

Sub: Tamil Nadu Electricity Regulatory Commission'— Sele§tion f;)r
the posts of Member (Legal) and Membgr |p Tamil Nadu
Electricity Regulatory Commission — Applications called for-
Regarding.

d 04.03.2022
Ref. 1.G.O (Ms).No.13, Energy (D1) Department, date
2. G.O (Ms).No.23, Energy (D1) Department, dated 13.04.2022

| am directed to state that the post of Member in Tamil Nadu Eleqtnctty Regulatory
Commission is vacant from 18.03.2022 and the post of Member (Legal) will be vacant f!'o_m
06.05.2022. The Government of Tamil Nadu in terms of Section 85(1) of tht_e Electricity
Act 2003, have constituted Selection Committee in the Govemment Orders cuted’for the
purpose of selection of the posts of Member and Member (Leg.a_l) of the Tgmll Nadu
Electricity Regulatory Commission. The term of Office and conditions of service of the
person finally selected for appointment to the posts of Member and Member (Legal) shall be
as per the provisions contained in the Electricity Act,2003.

2| am to state that Section 84(1) of the Electricity Act, 2003 provides as follows:-

“Section 84. (Qualifications for appointment of Chairperson and Mem_beljs of State
Commission): (1) The Chairperson and the Members of the State Commission shall be
persons of ability, integrity and standing who have adequate knowledge of, and have shown

capacity in, dealing with problems relating to engineering, finance, commerce, economics,
law or management’.

3. In terms of section 89(1) of the Electricity Act 2003, the Member shall hold the post
for a term of 5 (five) years from the date he/she joins the office or till he/she attains the age of
65 years, whichever is earlier and that as per section 84(3) of the said Act, the Member shall
not hold any other office during this period. In this regard, the Term of office and Conditions
of service of the Member are govemed by section 89 of the said Act. The salary, allowances
and other terms and conditions of service of the Member shall be governed by the Tamil
Nadu Electricity Regulatory Commission (Salary, Allowance and Conditions of Services of
the Chairperson and other Members etc.) Rules, 2004 as amended from time to time.

4. | am, therefore, to request you to forward the application of persons/Officers
possessing requisite qualification and experience for selection tcm'e_ib‘sfs of Member and
Member (Legal) of Tamil Nadu Electricity Regulatory Commission as detailed above, so as
to reach the Government of Tamil Nadu on or bef_qﬂ" 16:5-2022 along with two copies of
CVs/dossiers of the personals eligible. Further, in respect of persons in service, copies of

their Annual Confidential Reports (ACR) Dossiers covering a period of last 5 (five) years may
be enclosed.

' 5. The /_\pplications should contain full bio-data particulars and up-to-date Personal
Files of the applicant and may be sent by Post to the following address:

The Additional Chief Secretary to Govermmment,
Energy Department,

Secretariat, Chennai -600 009.

Tamil Nadu.
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6. The invitation for nomination is also made available in Energy Department,
Govemment of Tamil Nadu website viz., http://lwww.tn.gov.in/department/7.

Yours faithfull

Copy to
The Secretary,

Tamil Nadu Electricity Regulatory Commission,
Chennai-600008
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